NOTICE OF MEETING

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 25th August, 2020, 10.00 am - MS Teams (watch it
here

Members: Councillors Gina Adamou (Chair), Peter Mitchell and Viv Ross

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Members of the public
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions,
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’'s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mzg1NDc5YjItYTdiNC00MDY3LWExYzMtM2VkNWU0Y2UzNmU5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228a500144-a59b-44b4-a40d-ec469273f784%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

5. REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
PHILIP LANE SOCIAL CLUB, 209-211 PHILIP LANE, LONDON N15
(PAGES 1 - 90)

Emma Perry, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 3427

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: emma.perry@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Monday, 17 August 2020



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 25" August 2020

Title: Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Philip Lane Social Club, 209-211 Philip Lane, London N15

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.
Ward(s) affected West Green

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 An application for the review of the Premises Licence for Philip Lane Social Club
at the above address. The review application and supporting documents are
located at Appendix 1. The licence is held by Mr A Toprak. Mr Toprak has held
the licence since May 2014. A copy of the current premises licence is attached as
Appendix 2.

1.2 Mr Toprak transferred the premises to become the Premises Licence holder and
the Designated Premises Supervisor under the terms of the licence and therefore
carries the responsibility to ensure that the licensing objectives are being upheld
and promoted.

1.3 The Council records show that Mr Toprak had enforcement action taken against
him for having illegal gaming machines onsite in June 2015. Also it is clear from
the records held that Mr Toprak has not taken care in the conduct of his premises
as the enforcement action ranges from illegal gaming machines to non-
compliance with Health Act requirements to dumping waste.

1.4 The machines found were unauthorised and illegal gaming machines in
contravention of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005. The
machines did not comply with the regulations or technical standards set by the
Gambling Commission.

1.5 The table below shows a number of enforcement visits and outcomes under Mr
Topraks management. The latest being that the premises was found to be
operating at a time when the country was placed into lockdown to mitigate the
impact of the virus across the country. Mr Toprak continued to operate the
premises by providing access to the public, who were able to enter to socialise
and smoke within the premises as well as play on the illegal machines.

1.6 It was during the service of the review documentation that the Licensing Authority
RA Officer realised that changes had been made to the rear of the premises to
allow for an additional social club to be operated by another gentleman who Mr
Toprak receives rent from. This area of the premises contained alcohol for sale
and had been used for various dance events, which had been the subject of a
number of noise complaints. The person renting the area has confirmed that he

Haringey



Page 2

pays rent to Mr Toprak and operates a social club that caters to the Afro-
Caribbean community.

1.7 The Licensing Authority RA is seeking a review of the premises licence on the
grounds that the repeated siting of illegal gaming machines at this premises and
Mr Topraks’ continued non-compliance undermines the prevention of crime and
disorder licensing objective and that this is detrimental to the wider community.
The Licensing Authority have lost confidence in the premises licence holder as
they have ignored repeated advice and have continued to replace the seized
machines with other illegal machines.

1.8 Residents that have submitted representation in support of the review have made
clear that they have been adversely affected by noise nuisance from the
premises over a number of months. Residents letters are found at Appendix 5.

1.9 The Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para 11.2)
states that at any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority, such as the Police or the Environmental Health Service, or any other
person who can seek a review, may ask the Licensing Authority to review the
premises licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with
any of the four licensing objectives.

1.10 As such, in accordance with section 52(2) of the above-mentioned Act, the
Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any
relevant representations.

2 Licensing history of the premises

2.1 The complaints and enforcement action taken during Mr Topraks management:

Date Issue/complaints received action

12/6/2015 | Gaming machine on premises Simple Caution
20/9/2016 | Smoking on premises Written warning issued
09/12/2016 | Smoking on premises No contact

26/10/17 Gaming machine and illegal cigarettes | Enf Notice

14/11/17 illegal gambling, they do this at the front | Referred to ASB Officer

and rear of the property, they also have
illegal fruit machines, and poker games
with a profit of 10k, also drug use

23/2/18 5 x Joker Poker Machines, 2 x Black | Prosecution — conviction

Horse Machines, 1 x Betting Terminal (fine £600, comp £60 &
fees £340)

22/5/18 Flytip FPN - Paid

26/5/19 Loud music No visit

8/8/19 Loud music between 10am to 3am Caller wanted to log only

8/8/19 Caller would like to report loud music | Caller wanted to log only
from 8pm till 4 or 5am

14/8/19 Loud music and bass. OOH email. No | Caller wanted to log only
officers on duty - Log only.

15/8/19 Caller says that the music is playing | Caller wanted to log only

loud music until 2am, their licenced for

|
Page 2 of 7 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 3

music up until 11pm. There is a lot of
shouting when their customers leave
the premises

25/7/19 Community Protection warning served | 31/8/19 — complied with
notice

20/2/20 Fly tip FPN paid

5/6/20 Covid- 19 restricted business open (open to public)

12/6/20 Covid- 19 restricted business open 15/6/20 prohibition notice
issued

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

The premises has the ability to serve alcohol and is therefore able to apply to
have gaming machines onsite. The Government’s aim is for gaming machines to
only be in premises where children's access is controlled. Qualifying alcohol
licensed premises under the Licensing Act 2003 are entitled (under Automatic
Entitlement) to provide two gaming machines of category C or D upon notification
to the licensing authority (LA). Automatic Entitlements are only applicable to
alcohol licensed premises, where there are bar facilities available on the
premises for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Notification (for a maximum of two machines)

To take advantage of this entitlement, the Premises Licence Holder must give
notice to the Council of their intention to make gaming machines available for
use, and must pay the prescribed fee.

Permit (for three or more machines)

Relevant premises may also apply for a permit to provide a greater number of
machines. This means obtaining a Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit
from the Council. A Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit allows any
number of Category C or D machines to be provided in licensed premises.

Philip Lane Snooker Club has made no such application and does not hold either
the normal notification of 2 machines or the Premises Gaming machine permit.

The current licence permits:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300
The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2330

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises

These review proceedings are brought under the licensing objectives crime and
disorder. Mr Toprak has a previous conviction for this activity and is facing further
prosecution. The machines being placed on site are not being sourced and
maintained by a Gambling Commission licensed supplier as required under the
Gambling Act 2005.

If a machine is illegally supplied this poses a risk to the first licensing objective of
keeping crime out of gambling. A machine that does not meet the regulations and
technical standard requirements may also risk the fair and open licensing

Haringey



Page 4

objective and therefore pose a risk of harm to members of the public interacting
with these machines.

2.9 1t is the responsibility of the business owner to ensure the machine meets the
regulatory requirements prior to making them available for use to the public. If a
machine fails to meet the requirements above, it is the business owner and not
the machine supplier that is liable for this.

2.10 There are some gaming machines that are not permitted by anyone, even
licensed premises. These include;
e Joker Poker gaming machines — these may not all pay out cash but accrue
credits which are redeemed in another way.
e Black Horse machines are not authorised by the Gambling Commission here in
the UK and cannot be legally sited on a premises.

There is no application process that will enable premises to have these
machines. Betting Terminals are only permitted in premises licensed under the
Gambling Act 2005 such as licensed book makers.

2.11 Advice on the legality of Joker Poker machines, these machines often state ‘For

Amusement Only’.

The Gambling Commission Officer advised that:

1. As poker is a game of chance the machines displaying poker are gaming
machines.

2. Gaming machines must be supplied by a Licensed (by the Gambling
Commission) Gaming machine supplier.

3. Gaming machines must comply with the Commission’s technical standards
— joker poker machines have never been tested therefore would not comply
with technical standards.

4.  Gaming machines must meet the S240 Regulations i.e. display appropriate
signage,Social Responsibility information, stakes and prizes, gaming
machine category.

2.12 The Gambling Commission Officer also stated that if officers simply ask the
premises owner to remove the machines, the machines would remain in
circulation and be moved to another premises in the borough. They therefore
recommended seizing the machines instead.

2.13 It is an offence under Section 242 of the Gambling Act 2005 for a gaming
machine to be illegally sited on any premises. It is also an offence under Section
243 of the Gambling Act 2005 to supply a gaming machine which does not
comply with Section 241 of the Gambling Act 2005 and/or the supplier does not
have the appropriate operating licence. Both offences carry an unlimited fine
and/or 51 weeks imprisonment upon conviction.

3 Other considerations

3.1 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly
connected with licensable activities. The Guidance (11.27) states that there are
certain criminal activities that may arise in connection with licensed premises,
which the Secretary of State considers should be treated particularly seriously.
The list includes unlawful gambling.

Haringey



Page 5

3.2 The guidance (11.28) goes on to say that it is envisaged that responsible
authorities will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and
crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first
instance — should be seriously considered.

3.3 The Licensing Authority RA is of the opinion that the problems associated with
the alleged crimes are affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Licensing Authorities duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

3.4 Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they
are not part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why
representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed
pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after
the conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case,
it is for the licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with
the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the promotion
of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not
be for the licensing authority to go beyond any findings by the courts, which
should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

3.5 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the
premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine
what steps should be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the
promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is important to recognise that
certain criminal activity or associated problems may be taking place or have
taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and the staff working at
the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached to the
licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The Licensing Authority’s duty is
to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the
interest of the wider community and not those of the individual licence holder.

3.6 Options
The Committee must, having regard to the application and the representations,
take such steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The options are:

¢ To modify the conditions of the licence

¢ To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

¢ To remove the designated premises supervisor

e To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
e To revoke the licence

¢ To take no action.

3.7 The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions have:

Haringey



Page 6

» a direct relationship to the promotion of one or more of the 4 licensing
objectives;

* regard to the Council’s statement of Licensing Policy;

* regard to the Secretary of State's National Guidance.

Where the authority modifies the conditions or excludes a licensable activity from
the scope of the licence it may determine that the modification or exclusion is to
have effect permanently or for a period not exceeding 3 months.

3.8 The Licensing Authority’s determination of this application does not have effect
until the 21 days’ appeal period has expired or if the decision is appealed, the
date the appeal is determined and or disposed of.

3.9 Section 182 Guidance - relevant sections.
The most recent statutory guidance was issued in April 2018 and applies to this
application.

3.10 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance (2018) apply to this
application:
Chapter 11-this chapter gives guidance around the review process and
determining an application for a review.

3.11 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para 11.2) states
that at any stage following the grant of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

3.12 In accordance with section 52(2) of the Act, the Licensing authority must hold a
hearing to consider the application and any relevant representations.

3.13 Section 11.27 -There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the
use of the licensed premises:

« for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act
1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

« for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

« for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music,
which does considerable damage to the industries affected,;

« for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on
the health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity
for crime of young people;

» for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

« as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

« for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

« for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

« for unlawful gambling; and

« for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

3.14 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

Haringey



3.15

Page 7

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of
each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with
due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need
to do all that is reasonable to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular
relevance to the application are:

oAtrticle 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.

oAtrticle 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property

oAtrticle 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

oArticle 10 — Freedom of Expression

Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application form review

Appendix 2 — Copy of current licence.

Appendix 3 — Warning letter issued during Lockdown &
Appendix 4 — Prohibition Notice

Appendix 5 — Residents representations

Background papers: Licensing Act 2003

Section 182 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy
Report Pack

|
Page 7 of 7 HarlrISE,
LONDON



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Appendix 1 — Review Application



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11
Environment & Neighbourhoods H

. .
Licensing Team Leader Daliah Barrett -Williams a rl na E7
LONDON

N

Date: 14t May 2020

Ali Toprak

124 St Loys Road
Tottenham

N17 6UD

Dear Mr Toprak,
Re: PREMISE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION

We have now made an application to the Licensing Authority to review your premises
licence.

Please see enclosed the application and supporting documentation.
If you have any'questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing team at

licensing@haringey.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,

P -

Sarah Greer

Enc: Coby of Review application

ASB Team

Level 1, River Park House
225 High Road
London, N22 8HQ

T 020 8489 1000
www_.haringey.gov.uk



Page 12

~ Hdringey

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Sarah Greer

(Insert name of applicant)

Apply for the review of the premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003, for the premises described in part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Philip Lane Social Club
209 - 211 Philip Lane
Tottenham

N15 4HL

London ‘ Post code: N15 4HL

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if knowV.n)

Ali Toprak

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LN/00003186

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business:which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X



Page 13

3) a member of the club to which this application relates [E]
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v’ yes

Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Al ‘ Toprak

Please tick v yes

| am 18 years old or over X
Current postal | 124 St Loys Road
address if Tottenham
different from | N17 6UD
premises
address
Post town London ‘ Post Code N17 6UD

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

N/A

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT




Page 14

Name and address

Mrs Sarah Greer

ASB Specialist (Environmental Crime)
River Park House

Level 1 (North)

225 High Road

Wood Green

N22 8HQ

Telephone number (if any)
020 8489 5288

E-mail address (optional)
sarah.greer@haringey.qgov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety il
3) the prevention of public nuisance |
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
This application to review relates to the objective to Prevent Crime and Disorder

This application relates to several different offences on different dates that | have
listed in date order.

20" February 2020

On the 20™ February 2020, Sarah Greer, ASB Specialist (Environmental Crime) and
Stephen Davies ASB Enforcement Officer, visited Philip Lane Social Club after a.
large amount of waste, believed to be from the business was found to be unlawfully
deposited on the public highway.

As the officers entered the premises, they observed several people including the
owner who I know to be Ali Toprak, smoking inside a smoke free premises, | could
see the room was fully enclosed and not 50% open as the Heath Act 2006 requires.
When approached by council officers the owner informed them, he would be going
outside to put his cigarette out and he failed to return to speak to the waiting
officers.

As | walked towards the bar area, | observed three (3) gaming machines were found
to be on the premises, the photographs were sent over to the gambling commission
for inspection and they were found to be illegal as they were not compliant with the

Gambling Regulations or Commissions Technical Standards.




Page 15

As offences have been committed under the Gambling Act 2005 and tﬁe Health Act
2006, this case has been referred to the borough solicitor for prosecution.

Please find attached supporting statement’s and exhibits.
24" February 2020

Sarah Greer, ASB Specialist (Environmental Grime) and Stephen Davies ASB
Enforcement Officer, visited Philip Lane Social Club, 209 - 211 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, N15 4HL, to speak with the owner Ali Toprak regarding the offences that
they believed took place on the 20™ February 2020, under the Gambling Act 2005,
the Health Act 2006 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

When cautioned Mr Ali admitted that the waste outside on the public highway had
been unlawfully deposited from his business and was issued with a fixed penalty
notice for fly tipping, under section 33 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Please find attached supporting statements and exhibits.
22" May 2018

On the 22™ May 2018, Stephen Davies ASB Enforcement Officer, issued a fixed
penalty notice to Ali Toprak after a large amount of waste had been unlawfully
deposited at the front of Philip Lane Social Club, 209 — 211 Philip Lane, Tottenham,
N15 4HL.

When cautioned Mr Ali admitted that the waste outside on the public highway had
been unlawfully deposited from his business and was issued with a fixed penalty
notice for fly tipping, under section 33 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Please find attached supporting statements and exhibits.
23" February 2018

Chris Georgiou, Tactical Enforcement Officer, visited Philip Lane Social Club, 209 -
211 Philip Lane, Tottenham, N15 4HL, as part of a licensing inspection with the
Police and Gambling Commission. Upon entering the premises, he observed seven
gaming machines and one betting terminal available for use within the business. The
Gambling commission inspected all the machines and they were found to be illegal,
as they were not compliant with the Gambling Regulations or Commissions
Technical Standards.

As offences have been committed under the Gambling Act 2005 and the Health Act
20086, this case was referred to the borough solicitor for prosecution.

Ali Toprak pleaded guilty top two offences under the Gambling Act 2003, and was
fined £600.00 and costs of £340.00

Please find attached supporting statements and exhibits




Page 16

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

158 s

If you have made representations before relating to the premises, please state
what they were and when you made them

N/A




Page 17

Please tick v yes
o | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X<
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the
club premises certificate, as appropriate
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION -

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature < % P Sarah Greer

.................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

River Park House
225 High Road

Wood Green

N22 8HQ

Post town Post Code
L.ondon N22 8HQ

Telephone number 020 8489 5288

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address sarah.greer@haringey.gov.uk




Page 18

Notes for Guidance

1.

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority
and other statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.
The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of
problems which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.



 MrAliToprak
Philip/LLane Social Club
209-2111 Philip/L.ane
London; N15 4HL

myrﬁfomm

'“zwmamm@m e
| HealActooossecton?




~ .Criminal Procedure Ru es 20051 r271(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B)

Statement of Sarah Greer

Age of Witness Over 18

This Statement, consisting of four (4) pages signed by me, is true to the best of my.
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecutionif | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do

not believe to be true.

Signature: P AN T

Date: 3% April 2020

1.

l.am Sarah Greer and | am employed by the London Borough of Haringey. as an
ASB: Specialist (Environmental Crime) Parts of my duties are to investigate
offences under the Gambling Act 2005 and the Health Act 2006.

A premises licence allows'a premises to carry.on a licensable activity on or from
their premises namely; the sale by retail of alcohol, the supply,of alcohol by or
on behalf of a club to, or tothe order of, a member of the club, the provisions of
regulated entertainment and the provisions of late night refreshments. Within
the ambit of regulated entertainment this could include a performance of a play,
an exhibition of a film, an indoor sporting event, boxing or. wrestling either
indoors or outdoors, a performance of live music, any playing of recorded
music and a performance of dance or some similar description. They could also
provide entertainment facilities to make music, for dancing or some other
similar facility.

Any premises that is looking to carry on any of the activity listed in paragraph 3
should-have applied for and'been granted a premises licence.

They. must also ensure that where any premises licence has been granted and
is subject to certain conditions - that those conditions are adhered to. Some
common conditions that require monitoring, is the hours that the premises are
open and carries on the said licensable activities.

With regards to the Health Act 2008, It is the duty of any person who occupies or
is concerned in the management of a smoke free premise to ensure that, the
premises are always 50% open whilst being used for the purpose of smoking,
and smoke free signs are displayed in accordance with the Smoke free (Signs)
Regulation 2012, Smoke free premises must have a minimum A5 sign on display
in their business where members of the public have access too. The sign should
display a no smoking symbol and warning that it is illegal to. smoke on the
premises.

Signed U% D Dated 3" April 2020



10.

il

12.

13,

Page 21

The smoke free law covers the smoking of tobacco or anything that contains
tobacco or smoking any other substance. This means that anything that is
smoked is covered by smoke free law, including manufactured and hand-rolled
cigarettes, pipes; cigars, herbal cigarettes and water pipes (including: shisha
hookah and: hubble-bubble pipes).

Shisha Lounges are permitted for. smoking in some circumstances where there
is a roof or ceiling, but only if at least half of the walls of the structure are open at
all times, meaning that 50% of the wall area must be open for smoking to be
permitted. | exhibit the shisha café guidance as SG1.

On Thursday 20th February 2020, at approximately 20:30 hours, |'was on duty
‘with my colleague Stephen Davies on a'late-night waste enforcement operation,
Operation Twilight. This operation is an out of hours’ operation and is aimed at
unlawfully deposited waste.

As we were walking aiong Philip Lane, we observed a large amount of building
waste that had been unlawfully depesited on the public highway beside the
rubbish bin a few shops along from Philip Lane Social Club 209-211 Philip Lane,

- London, N15 4HL. We walked along the small parade of shops to see if we could

identify where it may have come from:and as we approached Philip Lane Social
Club 209-211 Philip Lane, Londen, N15 4HL, we could see they were carrying
out: refurbishment at the side of the social club. Upon further investigation we
identified that some of the furnishings that had been unlawfully deposited were
identical'to the furnishings that remained in'the shop.

Myself and my colleague Stephen Davies walked into Philip Lane Social Club,
209-211 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HL, as we entered the premises, | observed
that the room was filled with smoke. I could not feel any air coming into the
room and as | looked around, | could see the room was fully enclosed and not
50% open as the Heath Act 2006 requires.

As | took a good look: around the room | observed two big round tables in the
premises, both tables had several males sitting round playing cards and some of
the males were smoking tobacco related products and had little tables beside
them with ashtrays on, and it cigarettes inside the ashtrays. | exhibit

" photographs as SG2.

I'then observed the owner of the premises who | know to be Ali Toprak was
walking towards me, | noticed that he had alit cigarette in his hand. As |
approached Ali Toprak, he informed me that he was going outside to put the
cigarette out.

I walked towards the bar area and | observed three 'gaming machines available
for use within the business. | observed two (2) Royal Flush machines and one
(1) Black Horse machine.

Signed Og’ ) Dated 3% April 2020



14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Page 22

Upon further inspection | observed that all three (3) gaming machines failed to
display the relevant information required, such as the machine category, no
under 18 signage, details for the gambling hotline and details on general
machine operating methods. At this point, | had suspicions that the gaming
machines were unlicensed, and an offence had been committed contrary to the
Gambling Act 2005. I exhibit photographs of the gaming machines as SG3.

Stephen Davies and | waited in the business for over 20 minutes for Ali Toprak
to return and he did not return, we then left the premises.

On the 24" February 2020, at approximately 16:30, | visited Philip_ Lane Social
Club, 209-211 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HL, with my colleague Stephen
Davies.

As | walked to'the bar area, | observed Ali Toprak behind the bar. | identified
myself Ali Toprak, by showing' him:my authorisation.

| cautioned'Ali: Toprak “You do not have to say anything, but it may harm:you
defence if you do not mention when:questioned something which you later rely
on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence “and asked him for
his name which he gave as Ali Toprak and his date of birth which he gave as
16" August 1963. '

| asked Ali Toprak, questions regarding the 20" April 2020, when | had visited
the business. | asked him why he had left the business and failed to return, why

- he had the gaming machines available for use on the premises on the 20

February 2020, how long he had them on the premises and who they belonged
to.

Ali Toprak informed me that he had only had them for a couple of months and
was not aware of the person’s.name:that bought them.in, he said the male
comes every few weeks to empty the machines.

I then asked Ali Toprak why he was smoking and had allowed other people to

. smoke on the premises which is a smoke free premises and was not compliant

with the Health Act 2006. Ali Toprak just shook his shoulders and said he didn’t
know. :

Finformed Ali Toprak, that as I believe he had committed two offences when |
had come into the premises on Thursday 20™ February 2020, under the
Gambling Act 2005 and the Health Act 2006, that | would be passing the case
to the borough solicitor with a view to legal action being taken against him. |
exhibit a copy of my notebook as SG4.

Signed € % e Dated 39 April 2020



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Page 23

On April 3" 2020, | sent an email with photographs attached to Mohammed
Shafig, Compliance Manager from the Gambling Commission. The email was
asking him to confirm if these:gaming machines were compliant with the
Gambling Regulations or Commissions Technical Standards.

On the 7" April 2020, | received a response from Mohammed Shafig, attached
was an email from Nigel Owen, Sector Specialist — Gaming machines. | attach
a signed copy of the statement.

On the 8" April 2020, Iicarried out a business rates search on Philip L.ane Social
Club, 209-211 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HL. | .can confirm the business rates
payer is:Mr Eren Celik from 20" April 2012 - todate. | exhibit a copy. of the
business rates as SG5. :

On the 8" April 2020, | printed off the premises licence for Philip Lane Social
Club, 209-211 PhilipiLane, Llondon, N15:4HL, and can confirm the Premises
Licence holder is Ali Toprak of 124 St Loys Road, Tottenham, N17 6UD, and the
Designated Premises Supervisor is Ali Toprak of 124 St lL.oys Road, Tottenham,
N17 6UD. I exhibit aicopy of the premises licence as SG6.

I'am willing to attend court as a witness if required.

Signed é‘g S Dated 3 April 2020



Page 24
I AW Dooey
Shisha Cafes: Advice to business and prospective owners
to achieve compliance with the law.

Shisha Cafes.and Smoke-free legislation.

The Health Act 2006 and The Smoke-free (Premises and: Enforcement) Regulations
2006 prohibits the smoking of tobacco or substances containing tobacco: in any
premises deemed as “enclosed” or “substantially enclosed”.

What sort of smoking does the law.cover?

The smokefree law:covers the smoking of tobacco or anything that contains tobacco,
or smoking any other substance.

This means that anything that is is‘m,o,(e'd is covered by smokefree law, including
manufactured and hand-rolled cigarettes, pipes, cigars, herbal cigarettes and water
pipes (including shisha, hookah and hubble-bubble pipes).

Where can customers smoke?

The term “enclosed” applies to any building or. structure with a roof (including canvas
or marquee, covers or awnings) or ceilings used as a place of work or open to any

- access from the public.

“Substantially enclosed” refers to the percentage of the area of the~ structure where
openings in the walls amount to less than 50% of the total area. Note: Doors and
windows and canvas flaps which can be opened, rolled up or shut cannot be
included' as openings. In addition; walls and other adjacent structures less than 1.5
metres away may also be included when assessing the percentage of enclosure. In
respect of structures built for the consumption of tobacco products, including shisha;
a roof can be accommodated into the design, as long as the open portion of the
structure amounts tora minimum 50% of the total area (also known as the 50% rule).
In summary, in order to calculate this, use the following method:

o Find the total area of the structure (including walls, windows and doors)
o Find'the enclosed area, also including walls, windows and doors.
o Subtract the enclosed area from the total area, to give the open area.



Page 25
P et 0
Soch Eecc
. Aen\ 2020
o If the enclosed area is greater than the open area, thg sfructu:re‘ does not
comply.
o If the open area is equal to or greater than your enclosed area, the structure
does comply:

(See Fig 1 & 2, below for examples of non compliant and compliant structures)

4 SR T

| Fig2
Example of substantially | - Exemple of non-substantially
enclosed premises X ) kencl‘osed"premi'ses 4 )

\

If in doubt, contact your local authority for. advice relating to compliance with Smoke-
free legislation and any potential planning permission issues which may, exist (i.e.
noise nuisance, smoke ingress to: adjoining properties). Penalties for non-compliance
may, result in the imposition of a £2,500 fine for failing to prevent smoking in smoke-
free premises. '

Under 18’s and tobacco.
It is against the law to sell or supply any tobacco product or derivative to persons

under the age of eighteen. In respect of shisha and the common practice of sharing
the pipe amongst a group, this will entail I.D checks on everyone entering the
premises. To aid business owners, best practice would recommend the adoption of
the “Challenge 25" scheme and relevant training for staff, which entails the
production of ID' for any person who appears to be less than 25 years of age,
together with the maintenance of a documented record of refusals to monitor staff
compliance.

Shisha tobacco and the :Iéw.

Only tobacco that has been legally imported into the UK can be offered for sale
(legally imported' products will carry the same health warnings as currently displayed



Page 26

—~— ATl e

Sam GTer

I~ &\ 2000

on cigarette: packaging). Evidence, such as invoices must be retained by the
business owner to prove the legality and provenance of the products on request. Any.
items found to be in contravention of regulations will be subject to seizure by
authorised officers (i.e. Trading Standards, Customs & Excise Officers and the
Police)

Health warnings and Shisha Cafes.

The following warnings and notices must be displayed on any premises where
tobacco or products containing tobacco are sold:

» Notices stating “It is illegal to supply tobacco products to anyone under
the age of 18" displayed in any areas where service occurs. (Copies
available on request from the Local Authority).

o ldentical warnings to those currently displayed on cigarette packaging should
be attached to, or supplied in card form with each pipe supplied to the
customer. If this is not practicable, prominent display on the premises within
view of the customer would be an acceptable alternative.

Protecting the safety of staff and customers.

Risks associated with shisha which require assessment and control include:

o Potential for transmission of infectious diseases caused by inadequate
cleaning of pipe mouthpieces and hoses. These should be cleaned and
disinfected between users, or disposable mouthpieces used.

o Fire risk and carbon monoxide poisoning (burning charcoal, poor ventilation).

o Burns from hot coals.

o Spillages (slips on wet surfaces).

o Fire exits and escapes shb,uld be unlocked, signbosted and free from ~
obstructions.

Staff training relating to risk awareness together with the creation of a premises
specific Fire Risk assessment and Emergency Plan should be implemented to
mitigate the risks. Guidance can be obtained from a'local Fire Brigade Fire Safety
Team.



Page 27
TS Fomnp e )

QLo Sreefl

L~ &N\ 2020
2

— i

For breaking the smoke free law: Failure to prevent smoking in a smoke free

Penalties and fines.

premises or area designated as smoke free, carries a maximum fine of £5200 on the
owner or person deemed responsible for managing or supervising persons or any
activities carried out on the premises. A fixed penalty notice of £200 (reduced to
£150, if paid within 30 days s  also accorded to any failure to display: no-smoking
signs.

For the sale of tobacco to young persons: This:offence carries a fine of £2500. In'
addition: A fine of £1000 is carried for failure to display a sign stating ‘It is illegal to
sell tobacco products to anyone under the age of eighteen’.



Page 28










L=

© o o
e T e e
SOy I BRI i e
B . |

i
SN 50 ared

20 0000

L1y 1iansd




vt
il
#a b X e <

£

s 3. Timeand
Reference

&

5
f
W
e . =
: =
] i
; |
| . 1
~ ']
3
!
, i
= .
. 1
e E z s i E
£ : . i
; |
= !
\
< " {
; .
|
. 51
X {
; .
3 6
[ i
H 1
!
# i
3 |
L.
i)
t'(
p ' 1
i \
r e
| )
B i
i : !
L &1
i o s ; 2 4 ; 5
b1 5 ==l
ey ‘
:} {
i
i 7] ;
4 y i L
¥ :
£,
ki 5 g
4 £ ¥ )




Time:and
Reference

R

?
o

Rt




Page 34

ST YR AL WU DUTRIIIGrY = ITETTIET CXPIOTET;

tnort hgai

PUBLIC SERVICES

Revenues

&y Nork Manaqpment \/aluatlon annnv

Summary Uahtllly Transactions Recovely Correspon@nce Propaty Pmpeny Setup Reorganisaho:

L .,.%.'»:mwn“‘:? i B T T T ’&.ﬁa)mb M; . .} 1?"‘*4- _r.ju'
3 e e e 'rmxb,@-xm 5l
4 Account Ref 81 01 6957f -4
g Period 20-APR-2012 to (open)
] Liable Parties Mr Eren Celik
il Status STATIC
| Property Address 209 Philip Lane, London, NA5 4HL
i Property Ref. 5565381
8 UPRN 10022944872
.| AdminArea AREA20 ,
& Contact Address London Sateliite , 209 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HL



Page 35

LICENSING ACT 2003
Seci24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: FO0109009956 Premises Licence Number: L.N/00003186

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

Signature:................. TR Tk St Date: 29" March 2006
6™ May 2014
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS ;

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:
PHILIP LANE CAFE
209-211 PHILIP LANE
LONDON
N15 4HL

Where the Licence is time.limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1 1100 to 2300

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday. 1100 to 2330

Where the Licence authoris
supplies: '
Supply of alcohol for consumption both OFF the premises

es supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

Seliil-ofb
i~ AN\ DD
p—-



Page 36

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec24

Part 2

~ Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mall (where: relevant of
holder of Premises Licence:

Ali Toprak

124 St Loys Road
Tottenham
London

Ni17.6UD

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated. remises su, ervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the sugglz of alcohol:

Ali Toprak

124 St Loys Road
Tottenham
London

N17 6UD!

-Personal Licence number and issuing authority of ersonal licence held b

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: L.N/000012491

Issued by: The London Borough of Haringey

Expiry Date: 26" April 2024

;__‘.-\AA PPC\\ ’2-020



Page 37

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions
(2) ) Supply of alcohol: No supply.of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time'when there is no deéigr—iated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at.a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or. his
personal licence is suspended 3

(3) The second condition is'that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or.authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Addiiional. Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply.of Alcohol

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder' shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy: must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to: be under 18 years of

agei(or 'such older age asimay. be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of. birth and a holographic mark.

Sgo B

L~ P\ 2o2c



Page 38

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

GENERAL —- ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES

¢ The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will
be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment
and its residents at all times.
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

o Any:incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.
¢ Digital CCTV to be installed and any imagesiwillbe made available to the Police or.the local
authority upon request. :
PUBLIC SAFETY

o Appropriate fire .safety_- procedures are'in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
C02), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually. / -

o All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction atall times.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
e All customers will be asked to leave quietly:

~ e (Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with
one of the following:

o A valid passport

o A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

° A proof of age standard card system

o A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

o A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Sch M7
=
(W~ e\ 2020

=



Page 39

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

o
Soro\\f\ M
T aen\ 2020



Page 40

Annex 4 - Plans

.
f L L T P T N PO £
: LA LTy L DT T
& 24
G4
§

SRRt
o )

e tsret
P e et ¥

5

L enm

s
o

P
723 ! [0 !
3 i bl ¥
t # £
2 4,
£ (5, . =
: vad i tid
7 Ao < [ i
41 ] X !
1 i ] 3
3 * L = iU sy
% X PN x
< L

ik
,
£

T~

%‘_ f

&
i

~

S s

22
°
*

2 g S

-vm""muwm

sese b

LEGEND

CCYV. *
v"‘

FIRE ESCAPE BION ™ @
(888208

mm BMNKET \




(Crlmln Procedure Rules 2005 *r271(1)
Criminal Justice Act:1967.8:9; IM.C.-Act 1960, s5B)

Statement of. Stephen ‘DAVIES

Agelof; \Wltness &@ver: 18;

This Statement,,tconslstlng ofpthreeupeges signediby/me, isitrue:toitheibest.of my knowledge andibelief,
and|) make! It»&knowing that, if/it Is,tendered{inuevidence,«I shallibeliableitoiprosecutioniifl| |haveiwilfully.
statediin, lt{anythlng, whloh I*know toibe false or doinotibellsve to! beitrue; ;

Signature:

i Lpi )
S

Date: 8%/Apri2020)

Al ‘l!lam§8tepheniDAViESAandl liamgcurrentlwemployedgasFa“Street Enforcement'@mcer'byfthe
] LendehﬁBerough eﬂHarI““ mefmmyﬁdutlesﬁlnc deyinvestlgatlhgmhcidents of FIy,Tlpping
offencesiunder the Envlro' ntal 1Pret_‘,f‘_‘,,emAct 1990: 1+ /.

24 FlyAtIpplnglls .oneof: Haringey, resident's; P concerns. lt‘ls;estlmated»that Harlngey Councll

cellects?eve_rf 1-3;000§tonhesxof ﬂyhtlp vediwasteiwithjover,30; Ooolincldentsqrepor‘ted!by residents
every.year. IHar ‘lhg‘eyICouneil‘ has;therefere implemented! av,ﬂympplng;actlonf«plamtentackle the:
‘preblem:, i :

G188 'Phlljp:laene;; Ni. 5,\"8?0!19 of: ;thefareasddentlﬂedias aqﬂyutlpplng:hotspehIhil’-larlngeytJPhlllpﬂLane*ls
aumaln}roadlused; ‘4merﬁbe;rsaefftheipubllcrandKflyhtl qu(peses%aVserleus!detrlmenhtonhe -
lecelienvirenment Fly: (tlpp;ln ‘clearedudally at thexceuncll llexpense; The,couhcmhasabandlng
times! en!'lahlllpILenetdunngﬁwhlchﬂbuslneSses ica plabe‘theincommerclalﬂwaste outifor
collection!in] bags suppliediby; their:waste contractor.. Signs arelerectedion Philip! Lanexwamlngt
agalnst depositing/ and or|leaving wasteic n:-PhlI!p |Lane (outsidethe!banding:fimes/andiin the
wrongireceptacles. The bahdlngitlmesffer Philip/liane;;Ni15;are between/06:60/~06:30/&21.30
23/00ihours;

ek ruary; 2020 at'about'2030 hours, |\ wasjen dutywith my colleague, Sarah
| eie}ehfercement,operetlen s operaﬂemlsmn ‘hoursseperaﬂen
and Isialmed at enforclng unlawfully, depositeduwaste*wlthlmthe borotigh.of Haringey:

4, ®n n Thursday. 20"' :

5. /As| weiwere walking;west along;the south’ footway: ef‘Phllip Lane ;l:observed a large'amount:of
building/waste that had 'been deposlted onithe public: hlghway The exactilocation was about:
fifteeniyards'eastofthe Philip. 'Lane«SoclahClub 209'- 214, Philip.Lane, N15/4HL. Along withimy
Colleague;; Sarah!Greer,l: madeulecel;enqulresfas to whokmay have been responsible for
deposltlng itheiwaste: :

6. Asiweiarrived! at the! PhIIIpaLene Social/Club; lnoticed: thatarefurbishment workiwas being
carried ,_the&slde(of;the*SocleIJClub Upon further{lnspecﬂon, items within: the,!premlses
were Identicalito itemsiweihad!seen: amongstithe depositedwaste.

7. Wlth my celleegue,«»Sarah Greer, | rentereduthe‘!thp Lane/Social/Club. The!first: thlng llobserved

wasj thatatheweom‘ vas:fillediwith smekerandﬁtetally enclosed. | saw. that there were two/ ilarge
ales; setraround them; These| malesxwere"playlng cards.'Some of theimales
ighted! clgarettes colildbe; seen|in ashtrays.

were smoklng [andr1

8. lithen saw/the owner, of the.p[emlses aMr, Ali Toprak.} whomillhave| had prevleus deallngs with,

walklngwtowerds\me’ Iunoticed, etQi;e‘ha clgarette|inihis hand. U heardjhim| sayito:my
icigarette.out., :

Dated: 8% April 2020 | 1



Page 42

9. [ then carried on walking through the premises. By the bar area | noticed that there three gaming
machines.

10. We:then waited'in the premises for.some twenty minutes ‘waiting for Mr, Toprak toireturn, which
he did not. We then left the premises.

11. Onithe 24" February 2020 at about 16.30 hours, in company with my.colleague Sarah Greer, |
retumed to the Philip Lane Social Club. As | walked to the bar area, | saw Mr Toprak stood
behind the bar. Both myself.and my colleague showed our counciliauthorisation. Mr Toprak
appeared to instantly recognise us both.

12. Sarah Greer then fully cautioned Mr Toprak and asked for his full name and date of birth. Mr
Toprak stated his name was Ali Toprak and that his date of birth was 15 August 1963".

13. Sarah Greer.then asked Mr Toprak questions relating to the 20™ February 2020 when we had
first visited the premises, seen persons smoking, had seen gaming machines within the
premises and as'to why he had left.

14. Mr Toprak stated that he had only'had the machines a couple of months and was not aware of

the person’s name who had'bought them in. He further stated that that the male comes every
few weeks to empty 'the machines.

15. Mr Toprak was then asked why he was smoking and'had allowed others to smoke in a free
smoke premises. Mr Toprakijust shook his shdulders.anq said'he didn’t know.

186. Sarah Greer: then informed Mr Toprak that in relation to our visit on the 20" February. 2020, she

would be passing the case to the borough solicitor with a view to legal action being taken
against him for the offences under the Gabling:Act 2005 and the Health Act'2006.

17.in relation to the Fly Tipping, this has been dealt with by wayof a Fixed Penaity Notice issued
under Section 33 Environmental Protection Act 1990.

18.1'am willing to attend court in this matter, if required to do so:

Signed: ... 52 ) =N e Dated: 8™ April 2020 2



Page 43

Witness Statement

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss. 5A(3)(a)and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Nigel OWEN

Age'ifunder 18: Over 18  (if over 18 insert “Over 18")

Occupation: Sector Spe‘ciaﬁst - Gamlng machines

This statement, (consi'sting: of 2 pages, each signed'by me), is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if itis tendered in evidence, | shall be ;
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated!in it anything which | know to be false or.do
not believe to be true.

Signature: Date:

l, Nigel' OWEN, am employed by the: Gambling Commission (the Commiission) and
prior to that the Gaming Board as a Sector Specialist — gaming machines:. | have held
this position since 2003.

My background is that of an engineer, | was awarded an honours degree in engineering
in 1982 (B. Eng). My.role as Sector Specialist — gaming machines covers the whole
of Great Britain and requires me to, amongst other things, analyse aspects of gaming .
machine- design-and eperation-to-ensure compliancawith -appropriate legisiation,
regulations'and technical standards.

I'have been asked by the L.ondon Borough of Haringey to provide a statement
regar.di}\g three machines observed during an inspection in March or. April 2020 of a
premises within the Borough. One of the machines is marked with the wording ‘Black
Horse' and two have the name ‘Royal Flush 500" 0on them. I'have been asked to state
whether in'myopinion these are compliant gaming machines as defined by the
-Gambling Act 2005, Section 235(1):and associated regulations.

I have not been able to personally examine the machines and am basing my
statement on one photograph provided by Haringey Council, ref HG/1.

Signed:



Page 44

Page 2 of 2 pages
Continuation of Statement of Nigel OWEN

The name ‘Black Horse’ is a product name given to generic gaming machine
eabinets made by the manufacturer ‘Vegas.p!’ a company in Poland. | have some
experience of this speclfic make of machine, having previously examined several
other examples and provided statements for court cases involving: this'make of
machine over several years.in the London and South Wales areas.

All of the cabinets of this name that | have seen in the past give the player the option
to select from a number of different games such as: roulette, poker:and blackjack as
well'as more conventional fruitmachine style reel based games.

The two ‘Royal'Flush 500" machines appear identical and show a poker. or similar
game on the screen. These are of a type | have seen in the past and .each machine
only plays a single type of.game, poker.

Allithree machines show graphics on screen which are at the very least ‘presented as
involving an element of chance’, section 6(2)(a)(iii) of the Gambling Act 2005 defines
this as'a gamé-of chance. On the assumption that a prize is offered this would make
all three machines gaming machines.

Whilst | am unable to examine the machines, observations from the photograph ref

HC/1 tell me that none of the machines have the required statutory notices displayed

such that they can be seen in the photograph. Without these statutory notices the

‘machines are-non-compliant. For-completeness; notices ofithe following must be

- displayed as required by regulation;

o Category of gaming machine.

o Telephone number from which help for problem gambling may be obtained.

e Nounder 18s warning unless these are category:D machines.

o Information relating to the percentage of cost to play that is returned by way
of prizes.

Signed:



Page 45

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Mr Ali Toprak
Philip Lane Social Club
209-211 Philip Lane
London, N15 4HL

Type of Offence: Gambling Act 2005 section 242

Date of Offence: 23 February 2018

SCHEDULE OF CONTENTS

Signed Dated 26" March 2018



Page 46

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r271(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B)

Statement of: Chris Georgiou Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of two (2) pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to
be true.

Signature: & Date: 28" March 2018

k

CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
caG

Signed

 am Chris Georgiou and | am employed by the London Borough of Haringey as a Tactical
Enforcement Officer. Parts of my duties are to investigate offences under the Gambling
Act 2005.

On Friday 23" February 2018 at approximately 16:30 hours, I' visited Philip Lane Social
Club 209-211 Philip Lane, London, N15 4HL as part of a multi agency licensing
inspection with the Police and the Gambling Commission.

As | entered the premises | observed several gaming machines available for use within
the business. | observed two (2) Joker Poker machines beside the entrance to the
business, both switched off. | observed one (1) Joker Poker and one (1) Black Horse
machine beside the bar area, both switched on and available for use. | observed a
further two (2) Joker Poker machines, one (1) Black Horse machine and a betting
terminal in a separate room the rear of the business. All of which were switched on and
available for use. In total | observed seven (7) gaming machines and (1) betting
terminal, six (1) of which were switched on and available for use.

On further inspection | observed that all seven (7) gaming machines and the betting
terminal failed to display the relevant information required such as the machine
category, no under 18 signage, details for the gambling hotline and details on general
machine operating methods. At this point, | had suspicions that the gaming machines
and the betting terminal were unlicensed and an offence had been committed contrary
to the Gambling Act 2005. | exhibit photographs of the gaming machines as CGO1.

| identified myself to the owner and manager of the business who | know to be Mr Ali
TOPRAK, date of birth 15" August 1963, home address 172 Church Street, London,
N9 9AR, by showing him my authorisation.

Mr Ali TOPRAK was cautioned at 16:40 hours in the presence of Chander KALA from
the Gambling Commission and asked the following questions:

When did these machines get delivered?

The back part, | rent to someone else. Business is down, | can't even cover rent.
When did the machines arrive?

Between fifteen (15) to twenty (20) days ago. Nearly one (1) month.

Who owns the machines?

I don’t want to make any comment.

How do the Joker Poker machines work?

Just for enjoyment.

What happens when someone wins?

Cf;/-’/ Dated 28 March 2018



AT
CG
AT

CG
AT
CG

AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CcG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT
CG
AT

Page 47

Nothing.

The Black Horse machines. How do they work?

You win, ticket comes out, | give them money from till. When owner of machine comes,
they give me money back plus commission.

Who is the owner?

| don’t know. They come evéry ten (10) to fifteen (15) days and give me commission.
How much money have you handed out to customers winning on Black Horse
machines?

| don’t know.

How many winners do you have per day?

Sometimes nobody plays. People win sometimes £20, £30 but not always.

Do you keep records?

No, no records.

How does the Betting Terminal work?

it's not mine, | don’t know.

Who rents the back room to?

His name is AL, only a verbal agreement.

Are you aware the machines are illegal?

No

How much money have you made from the machines so far?
I'm not going to make any comments, I'm very upset.

What is your current address?

Flat C, 28 Ida Road, N15 5JE.

Where did you get the Pall Mall cigarettes from?

My waitress bought them.

How much do you sell them for?

They are for personal use.

I recorded all questions and answers in my pocket notebook which I read back Mr Ali
TOPRAK. Mr TOPRAK accepted the questions and answers were accurate and proceeded to
sign my notebook. | exhibit a copy of my pocket notebook as Exhibit CG02.

7.

h

All seven (7) gaming machine and the betting terminal were seized under Section 317
of the Gambling Act 2005.

On 26" March 2018, | wrote to Mr TOPRAK informing him that Haringey Council would
institute legal proceedings against him. | exhibit a copy of the letter as Exhibit CG03.

I'am willing to attend court as a witness if required.

Form ED2 Page 1

Signed

OFFENCE, ETC. REPORT

@_/___ Dated 28" March 2018



Y9y Le:91 8102/20/ET

R IIALE i
: M

= i
—

“Page 48

Yorg SN
oy ey g

S 2y \63 D




a1 0 Chetto More Yaria

Lo €1 6ot O Setofet 1O

At watele @0 00 Shahaby alehll

ERSHIRS 2 o . i
]
1
Al Salmyan 00 A A abl 2, 5, ? d g " \
Ty |
oy . . ! '
|
HEC Oran 120 DU B Harach ’ o 0 ike)  EBk b 5
Paracou AC 10 HA Huein Dey z
5ot 2000 USM Bel Abbes : . 3 . . . t v g BT B
¥
190 e lala 320 CA Batna

SHECTION PROBL:
TAREN SEFOR!

02/2018 16:32:08




s i g et

G ol 2 ok ¢

L8 Moveln Lo

@"\"T’S Cﬁo-m&'ou : :
Al

m ...

(RPTRVN Qarin her g Vg ng

* e 1] Lo
KW,
Do oL T P RpAouy Sy

Lot LT 0 Ly

 Ctrrran,
— |y

TV [EERTN

P a0 s 1D et ety Ty

L XV R R Y WY

EOR o2 N NN Y P

23]02/2018 16:32:08

”

o




)

;l---

e

(00)
2
—
9
O
—
00)
(@)
@\
B
N
O
S~
o
2..

1 PETE
N

_

20 Moavchr gy




: e

- o

S 03/02/2018 16:31:53




Cleon 6 oKy
2-% Moncth Wog

| ”6 l
| i”’tfnl_ %I‘Eﬁd L]

t

BRIV
S AIEH O TEI

i B

T g T
ke o

23/02/2018 1631168

o




P

2§ N(-‘ANC‘(‘A 2018

(@)
LG
O
Q9]
WO
—
00
—
O
N
S
(@N
O
S
o
QN




G,G:D\. < A&

2% Mavey 204

Chrdy Qeouﬁ.‘q_\
N LS

L

| BERONC; BOEING) @&

fj CCMRE SN Ty

NNy ORERE T
BY Enlofggl 10T ] gl
Y s &

Ry




- Time and
Reference

1 >0

| T2weaY 2 Fin 0af
{00 Feemr - Qe psive (1.8

—

b o

| Pagtae mpasit -
| PWiew vani  Seas |0

I Cie a2 QiS —Intuw

_ [ Pinaw vomed . ens ane E
g 2 Nokda poena B
Suwedry o »?f
= lfilely 1 Dol Palevt &
Tl Z e HeseR  hrcein L
0 )
— | D 13778 T g, ;
Qi == -
~ 1 Erwmwurh—
Sl AR e e e A O T o TR ’

N Znonae

\§ /o8 /6D

1i9=2 Qlyhwu S'7 .

MG AAN. . oup

NG ey

Time and
Reference

| Foaon £ N

> 41

Nnm bl VN2 2 AR

[—=ry Q.0p

—

S roic R 'S‘P-c- — ) o
™S

e Aopi

(C A 0N

ATt a0

} e N AT e B o=

Clrven W\ 1~Ca : i

AP o

SN ety L8 i

Wi DD L] R

Acchaws  CRo .

O reconnd 7

P

Thr HAAee Pesr

| frg 70 Souwip a4l

sz - 7S/ eg O

0wt { g

Bl Co—cl_ A7

Wk O TTIL

M chrns,  gamer §

PR 7 oV IST -¢2

D A8 Al - Aaarly

\ gt

C NS

s vy 7y

M e thwes, T ARG

i

@ Ciofo? 1ok

2 Moavelh, Mg
Q\AV -’B G_go \4;\': Am

Rl )




12
Time and
Reference = g

— L RAL 2, s Mol

S |\ Qow lLay an <

—— Mawa  Avor SO g m

Q& Ve eo  yoboa

— | Pokro. qacin ey ——

_ femanm 9 — I8
AT | dNeso  foa. sersormne b

wihe) (A0 mahee

DO v L0 aAtT - ey o

_ P 1o e - Pt

T | oAt 3

Aty wdR” ~ B no

HO—  wins  Titieag

AT _~
,/ _cominty gn) .

| e ;

Py = —

Fivt o e _Owl\/\{\[\

O™ Macch mm

“ (7 AN etz e mAe @

el

Time and
Reference

Pius VCOL"‘“‘—S.SL”L_/

‘l“h 1S ALz

f':nAV)A-‘)L oy e 'Lo\?’

AT

'L Dowz JenOi~— . DI

[ a  Bront o — L8>

L R

o (T 7 (OB L i’

How Meee ot

B e bl

Wl Ao Mg

Q—2 il®) C(,X')QV-M_

e & O

A =

AAcee  /forsSR Mmr@

AX

\ Doy Sl o

&

[ X N TNy Oy SN P OIS\ o) %
no  Ne /fok

o Dﬁ\-ﬁ( T

S~ ooy Sy Ta r LoV DY

VUATS . QTaNVRE cor—

Sonitr Sy, 120

ﬁ"i‘p e “n )

7 R ¢

A e

13

LA Ry

No  Fo— CrainS) ' | 2

EO 2L =2 ke

2% Mewet 20§
e\w’-s Q?‘f‘b-('/\

R L iy



Time and
Reference

(€

14

N S R N T o
B B
(5 T VS RS Ao MIA;I—E_——:
{ Do~ /é._’fg 0

il

A\l

O A

o M ARUR g

C &

DS st ey
_ A - /AR
Vo 7o ""——_-'\*
¢ \ooo Faedalel]. | fiis Timetns 5F

F&gm DIRL Pad A 2e

). ) A

D7

(A% LD

CaLer

Time aind =
Reference Eowacy Dy A 2o L
[P mover, Ao/
COmn e ey
@ — ~—

i I~ \'\v}-; Ly

Yo i

VG 3

vz < 25 oA an

ST S &

[P VN |

.0(0 )L,L_

ey S/pz P Ace

P CGA-7 12

F‘W\——\

~

MY ) AR (‘IM‘—H’ ‘

= e

-~ =

¢

l'h"‘ PACCY DD poal

<M

VS aifacne i A

~A

Y ASG A LS
} /A
AR

/:/\:, . i

Q390200045 &

15

T PR e e

R SR S

P i

SR, AW vy A

TGagn %
28 Mowclh 2oLy
C\rizg C\eoc&.‘qﬂ
C———’V



e ' Page 59 A

CCoO>
25 Mewvel 248

Chmva  Goneg 0

~—e
Community Safety & Enforcement [
Head of Community Safety & Enforcement: Eubert Malcolm a r l nge
LONDON )
'I;"': _'TOIEfak o A Date: 26th March 2018
iip Lane Social Clu y :
209-211 Philip Lane Our ref: WK/000406057
London Tel: 020 8489 1335
N15 4HL Email: chris.georgiou@haringey.gov.uk

Re: Making Gaming Machines Available without a valid Operating Licence
Contrary to Section 242 of the Gambling Act 2005

| write to you todéy'with regards to the alleged offence described above.

Having carefully considered the facts and the circumstances surrounding the

alleged offence | have concluded that there are sufficient grounds and it is in the

public interest to institute legal proceedings against you under the above

mentioned Act.

I will therefore pass the matter to our legal team for prosecution.

If you have any comments you wish to make then please do so, in writing, to me

at the above address within the next seven days.

Yours Sincerely,

Chris Georgiou
Tactical Enforcement Officer



Shap Page 60

18 Moweln 20§
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24 Cwry Q@K\l
oo ey L

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: FO0109009956 Premises Licence Number: LN/00003186
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

Signature: . st ok mlii s e ; Date: 29" March 2006
6 May 2014
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description: :

PHILIP LANE CAFE
209-211 PHILIP LANE
- LONDON
N15 4HL

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activitles:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2330

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both OFF the premises



il
.I'
|

Page 61 s

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Ali Toprak '

124 St Loys Road

Tottenham

London

N17 6UD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{(where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Ali Toprak

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Not applicable

9\ Q.ﬂ%?-

25 Mool ""“—8.
Cwez C‘COV%T&




Page 62

WKRoyT16s

NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR LESS GAMING MACHINES or
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (L.e. for greater than 2 machines)

(FOR USE BY PREMISES
Please refer to guidance nofes at the back of this form before completing

Enforcement Service

LICENSING

Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 LN
Tel: 0208 489 8232 Fax: 0208 489 5536

Minicom: 0208 489 5549

SECTION A - What do you want to do?
1. Please indicate what you would like to do

Notify licensing authority that you Intend fo provide up to a maximum total of 2 gaming machines
category Cand /orD O

SECTION B - Application for grant

2. How many gaming machines are you curmently authorised to provide and if this s a new or
variation application, how many.do you wish to provide? (please complete the boxes in the table)

Category Number curently Number.wish to provide
machine authorised to provide (new or variation)
c SR e
D S N vl 8| |1 e 2
Total T S|

3. If you are curently authorised to provide more than 2 machines; please provide your existing
Section 34 Gaming Act 1968 permit, or provide reasons stating why it cannot be provided.

Existing permit provided*
 (reasons why existing permit cannot be provided) ......................oooo ...
X anp ol @ihiar ..

o

-----------------------------------

*Please kesp a copy of your existing permit on the premises to which it relates.

QN 1ok 3
Ly Moclh Donf 1

€ vy C\}oa&- a~
N LA



i Page 63

! NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR LESS GAMING MACHINES or
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (l.e. for greater than 2 machines)

(FOR USE BY-PREMISES LICENSED TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES)

BRIAN RICEY
-------------------- Amom!e&-u"u.n!-""'
veoseeoersrencofisnsreancensanerensrnnnes PU B.é.x..“ .......................
15. Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number) UCKFIELD
TN22'5GU
..... LI!!'. M./.mnﬂ...‘-&tss. Mecsvosuissivasaisnsaressaaibionnsensonss -!0TEL{F“IO;IBEG;m}“uobnnnn

Section D - Fee and Signature(s)
I enclose asum of (£ ) (cheques should be mads payable to (The London Borough of Haringey) B

| understand that | must comply with the Gaming Machine Code of Practice for Alcohol Licensed
Premise Permits and Permissions Issued by the Gambling Commission. (see Quidance note 8)

batea .......... “’é‘/“/l“?‘“ :
Signed (by or o@mn of Licensing A Premises Licence hoider)....... RN .
Print Name @'L AN IS\ S

'lfyou-wlshtohavea_ma:dmmnof:!gamlmmac_hlnesmen fee payable Is £50.00. if you wish to have more
T " "enthe fee payable is £150.00

ok 2w |
A 2
En @30%(‘\«

—_—




P : Page 64

D 9 ﬂ(_}
28 M"*"'CL\ a8
'C/\'\VTS @0%‘4—\

LESS GAMING MACHINES

l, % ...... A o] (insert name of the Licensing Act 2003 licence holder), request
that this paper is retumed to me at the following address and with the detalls below provided by the
local fice : ty, S0 as to acknowledge my_notification of 2 or less gaming machines
at............ N VA QM ...... eaaA Clads (insert name of premises).

Insert address to which you wish this acknowledgement to be sent:

[ AN “‘LEY. ....................

TN22 5GU |
vl e T FAX 01828 805545+ ' .............................................................

1202 6TEER .

Officlal Use Only (to be completed by the local licensing authority)

Date of recelpt of notification of 2 or less gaming Machines: ...................oeeveeoveoovosssonn

Date of recelpt of fee: S90e0usounsievenonererusase eeesrerseeassor et rers e sat e ot Ll '

Signature: BT a T T Tr et ————

Local licensing authority stamp:




Page 65

NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR LESS GAMING MACHINES or
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (i.e. for greater than 2 machines)

Guidance notes:; :
1. This form is to be used for the notification of up to 2 gaming machines of categories C and / or D under

Section 282 of the Gambling Act 2005,

2. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 fo sell alcohol for consumption on the
premises, without the requirement that alcohol is served only with food and there must be a bar for serving
alcohol to customers on the premises.

The gaming machines must be located on these licensed premises. .

A 'Premises Licence holder’ is a person holding a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003,

There is no statutory limit to the number of machines which may be applied for although the licensing
authority has some discretion in this regard. It should also be noted that the licensing authority can cancel
the pemit or vary the number of machines should the premises be mainly used for making gaming
machines avallable for use on the premises (Schedule 13 paragraph 16 Gambiing Act 2005). You may
therefore wish to contact the licensing authority to ask whether there is a local policy as regards applications
and whether application for certain numbers of machines are decided via a hearing of local councillors,

6.  The permit’s duration is indefinite as it is linked to the Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence. There Is a first
annual fee payable by ............... and an annual fee payable after that before each anniversary of the date
of issue of the permit. Failure to pay the annual fee may result in the cancellafion of the permit. The annual
fes is£x. There is no annual fees payable for 2 machines or less.

7. Sections 282 and 283, as well as i 207/ ........ of the Gambilng Act 2005 provide for two types of
gaming machines which can be located in alcohol licensed premises. These are;

o Category C: Maximum stake = 50p / Maximum prize = £70
o Catsgory D: Maximum stake = 10p or 30p non-monetary / Maximum prize = £5 cash
or £8 non-monetary

8. Al alcohol licensed Ppremises which provide gaming machines for use on the premises must
comply with any relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commisslon under Section
24 of the Gambling Act 2005. The Gaming Machine Code of Pragtice for Alcohol licensed premises
pemmits and permissions is avallable via the Gambling Commission’s website at:

NEP./WWw aamblinacommission.gov.uk/  Should you be unclear as to the provisions of the code of
practice please contact the Gambiing Commission or.your local Council licensing service,

9. This licensing authority must notify the applicant of its grant / refusal of the application for a permit as
Soon as is reasonable practicable after that decision to grant/ refuse has been made.

10.  Where you are notifying the local licensing authority of 2 machines or less, you may wish to request an

: acknowledgement of receipt of the nofification. The form attached to this application can be uilised for
this purpose.

22 e ok #
Y Mach Do
Clavry ooy,




Page 66

Application accepted / returned (please delete as appropriate)
Date of premises licence (Licensing Act 2003) transfor (if applicable);

21 s & ?

2% Mewt,. Y00
My Bco 23 D
—z—



Page 67
20 G A7

25 Mewcel, Yo g
c’\"'("_B CE"D‘CQT«\

S o ;
inforcement Service, Technopark, Tottenham, London, N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528

www . haringey.gov.uk

Lead Olficer (Licensing) Daliah Barreti -Wiliams Haringey

Relarence: LN/000012491
Date: 28th April 2014.

ADA Group

167 Stoke Newington road Direct dial: 020 8489 8232

London Pk\\l@'\ﬂu\& 3 Q\;\A e}uw‘o Email: daliah.bamet!©hanngey gov.uk
N16 8BP Qco\ AR Pl'\;\;\?\ﬂwul. NS (t.‘Hk
Dear Sir/Madam, P| Sl N / OOO oV’ |

Re: Personal Licence to authorise the Supply of Alcohol under the Licensing Act
2003 - Ali Toprak

Please find enclosed your Personal License issued under the Licensing Act 2003.
The Personal Licence LN/000012491 number is enclosed.

This license allows the holder to supply, or to authorise the supply of alcohol on a
licensed premises.

The new regime of the Licensing Act 2003 commenced on 24th November 2005. Your
personal license is valid for 10 years from the 27th April 2014

until the 26th April 2024, The renewal of the license should be sought prior to the date
of expiry from the London Borough of Haringey, Licensing Authority.

As the holder of a Personal License you are required by law to notify the licensing
Authority of any changes to your name or address.

If you are convicted of a relevant offence in this country or a foreign offence, it is your
duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to declare the offence/offences to the Court in
question and also the Licensing Authority that i1ssued the personal license.

For ease of reference | enclose a list of all the relevant offences which you are required
-to declare under the Licensing Act 2003,

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.

Daliah Barrett-Williams
Licensing Lead Officer



Page 68

0 F & *
28 Mechh Aoy
Sy @cosninat The Licensing Authority
S R My London Borough of Haringey
Place & Sustainability, Technopark
Ashley Road, Tottenham
London, N17 91N
Licensing Act 2003 - Personal Licence
Licence Number: : LN/000012491
Name: = AliiToprak
Akesti B i R
o TN Tottenham
London
At N17 6up
StartDate: 27th April 2014
Exl)ffy'}!,:ité“ ST 26th April 2024
£ : ‘ %5 ". o -
The holder of this licence namad:above is hereby authorised to selj or supply or to
witharige ‘or _sug‘ﬁ%;;éﬁfalcbhol in Qﬁﬁ'rg‘gnm_ with the provisions of Part 6 of

the Licansing Act 2003,
Relevant//Forelgn Offences

Issue Date: 28th April 2014 it \LQ_ : k

---------------------------------------

o Licensing Authority

A personal licence holder must Produce this licence on request by a police officer,
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or other duly authorised officer.

B Toerste
©7790%04aq 65y




DS

Page 69

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Notice

No: LN/000013739
(insert licensed premises gaming machine notification number)

This notice confirms that:

Philip Lane Social Club

(name of LA2003 premises licence holder)

Has given notification pursuant to Section 282 of the Gambling Act 2005 of their

intention to make available up to 4 gaming machines, each of which is Category C or
D, for use at the following premises:

209-211 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HL

(address of premises, including postcode)

Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence number:
LN/000003186

(insert LA 2003 premises licence number)

Date on which this notice takes effect:

21st January 2015

| This notice is issued by:

The Licensing Team
London Borough of Haringey
Technopark
Ashley Road
Tottenham
N17 OLN

(Name and address of licensing authority issuing)

Signed:

Licensing Authority

Licensed premises which provide gaming machines for use on the premises must comply with

any relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commission under Section 24
Gambling Act 2005. (available at htto:/fwww.qemblingcommission. gov.uk)

This Notice is not transferable

Ly Moe Mg

Lww (ary—
& —



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

Appendix 2 — Copy of current licence.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: FO0109009956 Premises Licence Number: LN/00003186

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SIGNATUT: vttt Date: 29" March 2006
6t May 2014
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

PHILIP LANE CAFE
209-211 PHILIP LANE
LONDON
N15 4HL

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2330

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises




Page 74

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Ali Toprak

124 St Loys Road
Tottenham
London

N17 6UD

Reqistered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Ali Toprak

124 St Loys Road
Tottenham
London

N17 6UD

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: LN/000012491
Issued by: The London Borough of Haringey
Expiry Date: 26 April 2024



Page 75

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions
(2) ) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.



Page 76

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

GENERAL - ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES

e The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will

be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment
and its residents at all times.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.

e Digital CCTV to be installed and any images will be made available to the Police or the local
authority upon request.

PUBLIC SAFETY

e Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

e All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e All customers will be asked to leave quietly.

e Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with
one of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

e A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.



Page 77

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 78

Annex 4 - Plans

PHILP LANE (B153)

pavement
LEGEND

. .
AT BT o . 7 WG AREA
LIQUOR STORAGE &SALE

...... el ' . Bk ARER

+ AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

“  BAFETY LIGHTS

B i 7B S| SMOKE DETECTOR

*... CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

BLT. WATER FIRE

EXTINGUISHER

sy FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR .

CoTv

STORE

¢35+ INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED

FIRE ESCAPE SIGN

T (BS 5266)
E FB  FIRE BLANKET
-
R
L] FAN 6ltis

i

E FIRE ALARM BELL
m

g

] FD FIRE DOOR
8
]
L]

courter cashisr

FIRE EXIT

208211 PHILIP LANE
W i &T'?;SER LONDON N15 4HL

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 1100@A4 DATE : 30/06/06
REF. NO : 30062008-001

PosITIvE

bminesa consutancybinuning

90 Green Lanes LONDON
acéﬁoa N16 9EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4ine)

www.atc2003.com

dom 250 & S00 em

Oﬂ 100 o Mg mm 4qm &m



Page 79

Appendix 3 — Warning letter issued during Lockdown



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

Community Safety & Enforcement arinSEX

Daliah Barrett- Licensing Team Leader
LONDON

Mr Toprak Date: 14" June 2020
124 St Loys Road
Tottenham Your ref:  CLOSURE PHILIP LANE SOCIAL CLUB

London N17 6UD

Dear Mr Toprak,

PHILIP LANE SOCIAL CLUB - 209-211 PHILIP LANE N15 - UNAUTHORISED USE OF PREMISES
DURING COIVID 19 RESTRICTION PERIOD.

Factual context
A pandemic virus - Covid 19 - has spread across much of the world. As of the 14" June, across
the world over 7,690,708 people had contracted the virus and over 427,630 has died.

In the UK, over 41,662 have died.

There is no known cure for the virus, nor a vaccine, and the population not having been exposed
before to the virus, no-one has natural immunity. The virus is also highly infectious.

National policy and legal context

Against that background, government policy expressed among other places in its guidance to
businesses is to reduce social interaction as much as possible. This is a hecessary measure to
slow the progress of the pandemic in the UK.

In furtherance of that policy the government has laid, and Parliament has passed, regulations
under the Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 which require all shops, pubs and
restaurants to close unless they are of a description in Part 3 of Schedule 2 to the regulations —
consumption of food and drink on the premises is high risk in terms of social interaction, both to
the customer and to staff.

As it stands it is inexcusable that you were therefore found to be operating the Philip Lane Social
Club on Thursday 11" June at 10pm by the Enforcement Officers. The Council will be issuing you
with a Prohibition Notice for the breach under The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions)
(England) Regulations 2020

Requirement to close premises and businesses during the emergency

4.—(1) A person responsible for carrying on a business which is listed in Part 1 of Schedule 2
must—


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/further-businesses-and-premises-to-close/further-businesses-and-premises-to-close-guidance#businesses-and-premises-that-must-remain-closed
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2020/350/made

Page 82

(a)during the emergency period—

(i)close any premises, or part of the premises, in which food or drink are sold for consumption on
those premises, and

(icease selling food or drink for consumption on its premises;

The Enforcement Officers advised that the layout of the premises has also be altered and that
you had sublet a back room to another person who was also operating a social club providing On
sales of alcohol to customers onsite. You have failed to inform the Licensing Authority of any
changes to the layout of the premises that affects the licence, this is a contravention under the
Licensing Act 2003.

It was also noted by the officers that you were allowing customers to smoke with the premises in
breach of The Health Act 2006.

Although you have already been warned against the use of illegal gaming machines onsite it was
noted that you had further gaming machines available for use onsite that were not Category C or
D and have no permission under the Gambling Act 2005 to be in situ.

For the many contraventions stated above the Council will be seeking a prosecution against you
on all the various matters under the relevant legislations.

You are required by law to ensure that the premises is not operating in any capacity at this time.
Your non-compliance as a licence holder is a serious matter that will be enforced against by this
Authority.
Regards

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader



Page 83

Appendix 4 — Residents representations



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

From: [

Sent: 16 June 2020 20:54
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Social club at 209 - 211 Philip Lane

Hello Haringey licensing,
| would like to share with you the experience residents on Summerhill Road are facing as a result
of disrespectful behavour coming from the 'social club' at 209 - 211 Philip Lane.

Here are the key issues:

e Long-standing issue which has not been addressed

e Impacting residents 24/7 preventing them from sleeping

e Impacting quality of life of law-abiding, community minded persons

e Disrespectful behaviour, disregard on behalf of social club, no consideration for anyone
else but their own interests

e Social club is situated in a residential area which is a conservation area with strict
measure around how it operates and what is an isn't allowed so this behaviour
particularly jarring - there is no allowance for any similar operation in this residential
area for good reason, it is residential living space not an industrial zone.

e There is an assisted housing community 'Summerhill Village' that is also being impacted
which is intolerable for residents

Please feel free to contact me should you have any further questions or would like clarification.
Best regards,

From: [

Sent: 16 June 2020 23:13
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Social club 209-211 Philip Lane

Kind regards,

on Tue, 16 Jun 2020, 23:09 || EGEGEGEE vrote:

Dear Sir or Madam,
| am writing in regards to the premises mentioned in the subject header of this email.

| believe that the council has a responsibility to the residents of Haringey to stamp out this type of
behaviour that had been associated with this premises.



Page 86

The loud music at anti social hours, music and parties until dawn. The associated pull of undesirable
people and behaviour to our residential neighbourhood. If the council do not take control of the
situation then this will only encourage others to engage in similar behaviour.

Their licence should be revoked and their conduct sternly censured.

Kind regards,

h



Page 87

From: [

Sent: 17 June 2020 11:12
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Licence Application for 209 - 211 Philip Lane

As a long standing resident of Summerhill Road (more than 30 years) | would like to register my
objection to the renewal of the licence application for 209 — 211 Philip Lane social club.

As a residential area within a conservation area, the social club is not within keeping with the nature
of the area.

The noise form the club has caused untold misery to nearby residents and is particularly disturbing
for those residents in Summerhill Village many of whom have learning disabilities and mental health
issues.

Sincerely

Sent from Mail for Windows 10


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

From: |

Sent: 16 June 2020 09:23
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing Review re Philip Lane Social Club, 209-211 Philip Lane, N15 4HL

Dear sir/fmadam

I would like to object against having any licence (music/DJ/dancing) renewed for the above premises on the
grounds that it has affected the lives of the residents in the area greatly.

The music and DJ on a microphone has been a regular occurrence for quite some time now and we have been in
contact with your Noise Team and Brian Ellis (Enforcement Officer). It has sometimes been so bad that the police
have been called when the Noise Team were unavailable and also quite recently when there was a social
distancing problem.

| would like to point out that the elderly residents in Summerhill Village and residents much further down the road

have been affected. The noise has carried on until dawn the following morning, usually from Wednesday pm to
Thursday morning.

Yours faithfulli,



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Philip Lane Social Club, 209-211 Philip  Lane, London N15
	apx1
	Review App
	Supporting Documents
	apx2
	00003186 PHILIP LANE CAFE (FORMERLY MEDIA INTERNET CAFE)
	apx3
	PHILIP LANE SOCIAL CLUB WARNING DB
	apx4
	Residential representation PL Social club
	Residential representation
	Residential representation(1)


